MEMORANDUM

To: Real Estate Commission From: Safia Anwari, Education & Information Manager

Date: September 10-12, 2018

Re:  Education and Research Fund (ERF) Projects — Budget Account 3826
Proposed Funding for FY 2020

The following is a summary of the Division’s recommendation to approve in concept a continuation of

the multi-project funding for FY2020.

EDUCATION AND RESEARCH FUNDED PROJECT

PROPOSED FY19
FUNDING

What Every Licensee Should Know 2018 (WELSK) CE for all licensees

Las Vegas: 6 classes @ $360/class = $2,160
Reno : 4 classes @ $360/class = $1,440

Elko : 2 classes @ $360/class = $720
If applicable, classroom rental = $600
WELSK 2019 TOTAL

Trust Accounting Management and Compliance (TAMC)
CE for Brokers and Property Managers
Las Vegas : 4 classes @ $360/class = $1,440
Reno : 2 classes @ $360/class = $720
Elko : 2 classes @ $360/class = $720
If applicable, classroom rental = $600
TAMC 2019 TOTAL

Property Management Best Practices (PMBP)
CE for Brokers and Property Managers
Las Vegas : 4 classes @ $360/class = $1,440
Reno : 2 classes @ $360/class = $720
Elko : 2 classes @ $360/class = $720

If applicable, classroom rental = $600
PMBP 2019 TOTAL

Continuing education audit program

Instructor Development Training

Residential Disclosure Guide

Nevada Law and Reference Guide — new publication

PROPOSED GRAND TOTAL

$4,920

$3,480

$3,480
$2,000
$4,500
$1,500
$12,000

$31,880
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